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Re: Finalisation of SGR4071R

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Tue 22/6/2021 4:53 PM
To:  Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Hi,

Thanks, please submit your relevant documents to MSIG

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 4:52 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R
 
Dear Denise,
 
We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
 
Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of:-
 
$4097.60
 
Thank you & Warmest Regards,
 
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
50, Bukit Batok Street 23
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)
Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 10:27 AM

To: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Finalisation of SGR4071R
 
Hi,
 
Maintain 1) Boot lid maintain price at $1,417.30.
 
please re-consider and accept on this item.
 
Total $4097.60, 5days
 
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
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Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 
 

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 4:54 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R
 
Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


Kindly assist to finalise for this case. 


Thank you & Warmest Regards, 


Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578)

Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||  Fax : 63167050 


-----Original Message-----

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg> 

Sent: Wednesday, 12 August 2020 11:01 AM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 

Importance: High


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


May we follow-up URGENTLY for this case please. 


Thank you & Warmest Regards, 


Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||

Fax : 63167050 


-----Original Message-----

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 1:56 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R

Importance: High


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


May we follow-up for this case please. 


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

Sent: Monday, 20 July 2020 4:53 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R

Importance: High


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


Kindly assist to follow-up for this case please. 


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

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 4:21 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R

Importance: High


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


May we follow-up for this case. 


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

Sent: Monday, 22 June 2020 3:54 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.


Kindly assist for this case please. 
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

Sent: Friday, 12 June 2020 4:34 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


As per list prices enclosed, please assist to check. 


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

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 5:23 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


Forwarding list prices for your reference. Please provide the source for

your prices.  


Thank you & Warmest Regards, 


Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||

Fax : 63167050 


-----Original Message-----

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 1:22 PM

To: 'Woon Meng' <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Hi Ms Heng,


I have check the part prices, and yours is on a high side. Can close as per

recommended earlier?
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COR $4097.60 , 5 days.


Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto


-----Original Message-----

From: Woon Meng [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:56 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


Kindly assist to follow-up for this case. 


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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 5:02 PM

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

Sent: Friday, 15 May 2020 3:12 PM

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

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 5:48 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


Kindly find enclosed for the list prices for your reference. Kindly assist

to check.


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

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 4:28 PM

To: 'Woon Meng' <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Cc: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Finalisation of SGR4071R 


HI Ms Heng,


Refer attached. COR $4097.60 , 5 days.


Regards

Taufikh

Lkk Auto


-----Original Message-----

From: Woon Meng [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 3:14 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)'

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

Sent: Friday, 24 April 2020 12:00 PM

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

Sent: Monday, 13 April 2020 4:16 PM

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)' <taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: before photo of SGR4071R 


Dear Taufikh, 


We refer to the matter below for your kind attention. 


As per after photos emailed to you, kindly assist to finalise for this case

please. 


Thank you & Warmest Regards, 


Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

50, Bukit Batok Street 23

#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) Tel : 63161131 / 63161151  ||

Fax : 63167050 


-----Original Message-----

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 12:55 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

<Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: before photo of SGR4071R 


Dear Ms heng,


Please see attached marking


Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be

made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be in softcopy.

Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.
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Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 Blk 51, Paya Ubi

Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)


-----Original Message-----

From: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 April 2020 11:40 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: before photo of SGR4071R 


 Dear Taufikh 


Attached for your reference.


Thank you.


Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 63161131
Fax : 63167050


               

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link

attachments:


IMG_6162

IMG_6155

IMG_6156

IMG_6157

IMG_6158

IMG_6159

IMG_6160

IMG_6161


Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent

sending or receiving certain types of file attachments.  Check your e-mail

security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


---

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.

https://www.avg.com
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